Lions Green Works 1926 - 1969

Worked in UK Works

Lions Green Works was an architectural and building firm co-founded in Waldron, East Sussex, England in 1926 by Reginald "Reggie" Edward Hassell (1872-1963) and a Colonel Tuppen. It became one of the largest and most respected building companies in that part of East Sussex. The firm specialised in building well-designed small to medium-sized houses, predominantly in the Arts and Crafts style. The firm had an office at Horeham, East Sussex

Following World War two the business was acquired by Mr. L. Pugh of Waldron House and eventually closed in 1969

Links

- The National Archives Possingworth Park development plan https://discovery.nationalarchives.gov.uk/details/r/42d39e7d-fb47-4269-ba81-3cf0b432cd73
- The National Archives Tanners Manor Estate, Waldron https://discovery.nationalarchives.gov.uk/details/r/056731a2-0797-4630-aa87-240fd147fe00
- British Listed Buildings Rockhill Farmhouse https://britishlistedbuildings.co.uk/101043062-rockhill-farmhouse-heathfield-and-waldron
- Historic England The Lions Green Works / Rockhill Farmhouse https://historicengland.org.uk/images-books/photos/item/IOE01/14094/17